
Response to Pre-Bid Queries related to RFP for Selection of Creative Agency for Invest India 
 
TENDER REFERENCE: INV/IND/21-22/BRAND COMM -1001 
 

S. No. Query Page No. 
in RFP 

Response/Clarification 

1 Is there a particular theme 
that the work needs to 
presented in/ Are there any 
brand guidelines that need 
to be followed? 
 

- Invest India is the National Investment Promotion and Facilitation Agency of 
India. The main purpose of Invest India is to promote India as a favourable 
investment destination and handhold the investor in all strategic and 
operational decision making in their investment journey thereby showcasing the 
ease of doing business in India. 
 
In this regard, we require the agencies pitching as part of this RFP to identify the 
most ideal positioning and creative identity to achieve the above goal. 
 
Outside of the usage of logo, which has been shared as part of the annexures, 
there are no other guidelines. 
 

2 What is the target 
audience?  

- a) CEOs of Fortune 500 companies 
Influencers like Business Journalists, Consultants, Analysts Etc. 

3 Are there any preferred 
formats for document 
submission, example pdf, or 
word, or can it be any?  

- Please submit PDFs. 

4 Under Point 6 Page 
18: when you say sample 
design does this mean only 

18 7-10 sample pages that clearly showcase how you would create a template for a 
new report, including cover page, contents, foreword, pages with images and 
pages with graphs. 
 



a few pages or the 
complete report.  

5 Also for reports that will be 
designed, will we need to 
add a few sample pages on 
the ppt and also share the 
full report as a pdf?  
 

- Yes, please include sample pages on the PPT as well as include the PDF 
separately. 
 

6 Will the videos, collateral 3 
& 4- be shared in online 
drives or web transfer 
links? & linked in the ppt, 
only or do we also need to 
share these physically via 
pen drives? 
 
 

- Please share the same on links online. Please ensure these links do not expire. 

7 Creatives should be shared 
before or after creative 
evaluations? 
 

- Technical presentation including all creatives need to be submitted by 14th 
October. Any edits/additions/submissions post 14th October will not be 
considered.  
 

8 What are the kind of 
services that invest India 
provides to the investor, as 
that could be found on the 
website? 
 

- Details about Invest India and our services can be found on the following link - 
https://www.investindia.gov.in/about-us 
 

https://www.investindia.gov.in/about-us


9 What all logos would be 
required in the creative? 

- Only Invest India logo to be included in the creatives. 
 

10 How many agencies will 
invest India hire in the end? 
 

- Invest India is looking to hire one agency only for the creative mandate of Invest 
India. 
 

11 What do you mean actuals 
on the video section of the 
requirement mentioned? 
 

- Any added costs undertaken by the agency for the production of videos post 
approval from Invest India will be paid for by Invest India as per actuals.  
 

12 Page no 66 point no 4: 
What is the event work 
required? 
 

66 The event work mentioned is only in relation to the creative development for 
Events and does not include event management, production, AV, printing etc. 
 

13 Will the events be Online 
and on ground? 

- Yes, Invest India organises online as well as physical events. 
 

14 If the bidder gets elected 
through the RFP? Will the 
agency be allowed to do 
the event management? 
 

- Event Management agencies are onboarded through separate RFP on a per 
event basis. The agency selected as part of this RFP will be allowed to take part 
in these event RFPs. 
 

15 What do you mean you say 
presentations? 

- The Invest India team makes a lot of presentations to investors from across the 
world to showcase the opportunity in India. The agency selected through this 
RFP will also be responsible for developing presentation templates for the same. 
 

16 We are an MSME, will we 
have to submit any 
documents special 
documents? 

- Udhyam Certificate/ MSME certificate 

 



17 The proposal validity date 
of Feb 11th, 2021, is 
applicable to which 
document specifically? 

- All proposal related documents i.e. Technical and Financial Proposal need to be 
valid till 11th February 2022. 

18 This is our understanding 
that two folders one with: 
Folder 1: NEFT Receipt, Pre-
qualification documents, 
Technical Proposal & 
Security Declaration will be 
required, and Folder 2 will 
only have the financial bid. 
There is no folder 3, and 
perhaps what is mentioned 
on page 33 as three e files 
are sub folders for Folder 1. 

33 The 3 separate files will be as follows 
E-file 1: Agency Name, Bid Processing Fees, Bid Security Declaration, Pre-
qualification Documents. 
E-file 2: Technical Proposal 
E-file 3: Financial Proposal (Password Protected) 

19 Should the date with the 
reference number on all 
documents (example Page 
59) be Sep 23rd or Sep 24th 
as per the document it is 
mentioned that the issue 
date is Sep 23rd however 
later on it is also mentioned 
Sep 24th in several places? 

59 The reference date for the RFP will be 23rd September 2021. 

20 Page 12, point 3 C- says one 
year subscription, please 
clarify what it means ? 

12 The agency should have held a contract with a government entity/PSU or 
worked on a campaign on behalf of a government entity/PSU for a period of at 
least 1 year. 



21 Would an empanelment 
letters would be considered 
as experience? 

- Empanelment letters will not be considered as work experience. Proof work 
experience in the form of Completion Certificates/Work order/Purchase 
Order/Letter of Award only to be considered as work experience. 
In absence of the above documents, bidders may also submit copy of invoices 
duly certified by independent Chartered Accounted (CA) as against the 
respective work.  

22 Can a link be shared for the 
financial bid? 

- Financial Bid Opening link will be shared with Technically Qualified bidders. 

23 This is reference to your 
tender reference no. 
INV/IND/21-22/BRAND 
COMM-1001, RFP for 
Creative Agency for Invest 
India dated 23rd September 
2021, As per the tender in 
Pre-Qualification Criteria 
there is a clause that the 
agency should be a 
registered in India under 
the companies Act, 2013 
but our agency is also 
registered under the 
companies Act, 1956, So we 
want to clarify that kindly 
explain this point. 

12 Companies Act 2013 was earlier known as Companies Act 1956. Therefore, an 
incorporation under the 1956 act will be valid. 

24 MSME registered agencies 
are not required to submit 

- MSME registered organised are not exempt from Bid Processing Fees. Only 
Bidders having a valid NSIC certificate will be exempt from Bid Processing Fees. 



the bid processing fees. 
Please confirm? 

25 The RFP mentions that only 
shortlisted bidders will be 
invited to submit a financial 
and technical proposal. So, 
is there a time limit for 
shortlisting? How will an 
agency know if it's 
shortlisted for technical 
proposal or not? 

- All bidders are free to particate in the RFP process and need to submit their 
Technical and Financial Proposals before last date for bid submission i.e. 14th 
October 2021. Bidders who qualify the Pre-qualification requirements will 
proceed forward for technical and financial evaluation. 

26 One of the pre-qualification 
criteria is that the agency 
should have handled a 
government project for a 
minimum of one year. Will 
one-time projects (such as 
design and development of 
the annual report and 
sustainability report) for 
PSUs such as HPCL and 
Power Finance Corporation 
count? 

12 PSU projects will be acceptable. However, the engagement should be for a 
campaign/project for a period of 1 year.  



27 As part of Form Tech 2: 
Bidder’s Organization and 
Experience 
Please note that we are 
bound by our respective 
client agreements for not 
sharing information related 
to any financial data, 
whether approx. or actual 
which is including but not 
limited to disclosing, billing, 
cost, or information about 
their business (headcount, 
duration, assignment 
details) 
 
-Is this something that we 
can skip or are all columns 
here mandatory.  
-We will try and get 
permission for the same, 
however based on our 
experience many clients 
would not be comfortable 
sharing this.  
-What will/can be 
considered documentary 
evidence for the same in a 

 All documentary proofs as mentioned in RFP are mandatory. No columns or 
details in the RFP can be skipped. Work order/Purchase order/Completion 
Certificate/LoA maybe submitted as proof for work experience. 
 
You may submit a letter from your client confirming your engagement with 
them. Please ensure the same is provided on the client’s letterhead. 



scenario where they are not 
ok with us sharing this 
information with a third 
party? 



28 Integrity pact where does 
that need to be 
downloaded from? 

 Integrity Pact is attached as an Annexure on the tenders Page in the RFP. 

 


